

DEIVIDAS GECAS

WEB DEVELOPER | SEO SPECIALIST



SUMMARY

Bilingual web developer and SEO specialist with 6 years of experience in freelancing and working for multiple companies. Experienced in designing custom WordPress sites, using wide range of website plugins and implementing HTML/CSS knowledge when needed. Highly experienced in both external and internal SEO. Well-versed in solving technical issues individually and as well in a team environment.

CONTACT

- Phone**
+370-659-13913
- Email**
info@deividasgecas.me
- Address**
Klaipeda, Lithuania
- Website**
www.deividasgecas.me

SKILLS

- CMS Management
- Elementor Pro
- Web Optimization
- Hosting Management, Maintenance
- HTML, CSS
- Internal SEO
- External SEO

EDUCATION

BACHELOR: UNDERGRADUATE ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION OF APPLIED INFORMATICS AND WEB DEVELOPMENT

Lithuanian Business College, Turgaus g. 21, Klaipeda, Lithuania
2015 - 2018

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

WEB DEVELOPER | SEO SPECIALIST

UAB Cherry TEAM / S. Daukanto g. 22a, Klaipeda / 2021 - 2023

- Created a variety of WordPress sites for new clients.
- Fixed issues on existing websites and added changes that dramatically increased online functionality and speed.
- Used best practices to optimize content, webpages, and other digital assets for SEO.
- Created and executed SEO-friendly UI/UX designs to increase website usability and conversions.
- Prepared SEO content for posting using a specified process.
- Worked on countless projects where I was responsible for setting up suitable title tags, managing metadata, optimizing images and pages to reduce site load times.

SOLDIER OF PERMANENT COMPULSORY INITIAL MILITARY SERVICE

Battalion of the Grand Duchy of Lithuania Butigeidis Dragoons / Liepojos g. 5, Klaipeda / 2019 - 2020

- Acquired basic military knowledge and skills.
- Trained in military tactics, engineering, topography, formation, communications and medicine.
- Familiarized with weapons and communication equipment.

WEB DEVELOPER | VIDEO EDITOR

UAB Laumina / Silutes pl. 105, Klaipeda / 2018 - 2019

- Created and designed user-friendly websites for prospective customers.
- Optimized websites for maximum page speed load.
- Worked with designers and back-end developers to ensure the smooth integration of certain plugins.
- Edited videos for YouTube channel Kitsy, which is an educational TV programme for children and parents.

TECH SKILLS

- Discord Servers
- Google Sheets
- PC Hardware
- Adobe Photoshop
- Sony Vegas Pro

REFERENCES

TOMAS PLIKAITIS

CEO
E-sports Arena "GG Arena"

Phone: +370-659-87900

ILONA RUPŠIENĖ

Head of the Department of Informatics
Lithuanian Business College

Phone: +370-616-92938